MEMORANDUM

ENGINEERING

TO: Vatley County Planning and Zoning Commission

cC: Valley County Planning & Zoning Director, Cynda Herrick, AICP, CFM
FROM: Hess Properties, LLC.

DATE: November 3, 2022

SUBJECT: October 20, 2022 Valley County Planning and Zoning Commission
Tamarack Falls Estates - Rebuttal Items and Reponses

The Valley County Planning and Zoning Commission met to discuss the Tamarack Falls Estates single-family
residential subdivision on October 20, 2022. After much discussion and public testimony, the hearing was
continued to November 10, 2022 to allow the applicant time to address concerns and feedback received. The
following is a summary of the testimony heard during the meeting along with a response provided by the
Applicant, Hess Properties, LLC. and the Applicant’s Representative, KM Engineering, LLP.

e The “S” Bridge is in disrepair and needs to be improved before any developments are approved. Increased
traffic and impact on existing roadways is a concern.

Discussion with the Road & Bridge Department are ongoing. The Applicant agrees to enter into a road
development agreement to coordinate with the department on the allocation of funds necessary to improve
adjacent/impacted roadways. The Applicant’s preference would be to improve roadways that directly impact
existing and future residents in a noticeable manner sooner rather than later.

The Applicant will partner with Valley County to improve roadways as deemed appropriate per the road
development agreement. Off-site roads will be fixed by collaboration of developer’s contributions, and Valiey
County. Valley County is currently working on a Master Transportation Plan, which will provide information on
planned improvements in the area.

Tamarack Falls will improve approximately 1,600’ of frontage along Tamarack Falls Road and approximately

1,304’ of frontage along Nerwood Road. Both roadways will be improved to the Road & Bridge Department’s
specifications and will improve the existing facilities and drainage in the area.
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